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Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Florida Public Service Commission
Records & Reporting

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Application of Florida Water Services Corporation for
amendment of its certificates; Docket No. 980261-WS
OCur File No. 33046.02

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In Matt Feil’s May 6, 1998 letter to John Williams in the
above-referenced matter, a reference was made to Charlotte County
withdrawing its objection to Florida Water Services Corporation’s
application filed in the above-referenced docket. For your
information, I have enclosed a copy from Assistant County Attorney,
Martha Burton, which contradicts that assertion.
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' COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

18500 Murdock Circle
Port Charlotte, Florida 33948-1094
Phone: (941) 743-1330
FAX: (941) 743-1550
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Rose Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Application of Florida Water Services Corporation for Amendment of its Certificates,
Docket No. 980261-WS

Dear Marty:

This 1s to confirm our telephone conversation of May 20, 1998, and to repeat that at the
present time the County has no plan to withdraw our Objection to Florida Water Services'

Application.
Sincerely,
Martha Young Burton
Assistant County Attorney
MYB/am

cc:  Reneé Francis Lee, County Attorney
Richard E. Howell, CCU Director
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